
PHOTON MEASUREMENTS PLUS 

www .photonmeasurements.com 

Date: October 29, 2021 

Mr. Frank P. Tran 
Health Physicist 
Materials Licensing Branch 

P.O. Box 31 
Westfield, In 46074 

317/755-9688 

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region III 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 

edspmp.edward@gmail .com 

Lisle, IL 60532-4352 Re: USNRC Materials License No. 13-32533-01 

Dear Mr. Tran: 

Thank you for the correspondence & License Amendment No. 8 dated on October 
19, 2021. In this correspondence it was stated the address of 308 East 19l5t Street, 
Westfield, IN 46074 was not removed as a location of use pending the date of 
removal from said location along with a confirmation the material residue is below 
Title 10 CFR Part 20 requirements. 

Date of Removal: August 10, 2021 
Confirmation: The material removed from the previously stated location of use it 
should be known the residue is below Title 10 CFR Part 20 requirements. The 
cobalt-57 reference vial & europium-152 rod sealed sources have less than 0.005 uCi 
of removable activity utilizing a dry wipe technique. Additionally, both sealed sources 
are properly stored so no radiation exposure exceeds natural background. 

With regard to the previous paragraph and in response to your correspondence, I am 
again requesting the removal of: 

308 East 19l5t Street 
Westfield, IN 46074 a 

as a location of use. 

PMP.change of address.11-01-2021 
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Lastly, the correspondence I received from your office dated October 19, 2021, was 
sent to an incorrect delivery address which is identified as: 

1720 Dartown Road #31 
Westfield, IN. 

This is a post office box. The correct delivery address should be: 

P.O. Box 31 
Westfield, IN 4607 4 

The physical address identified as: 

169 50 Joliet Road 
Westfield, IN 4607 4 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact 
me by any means available to you at any of the contact information noted below. 

~~ 
Edward E. Wroblewski, M.A. 
Diplomate, ABSNM 
Medical Physicist/Radiation Safety Officer 
Photon Measurement Plus 
317-755-9688 
edspmp.edward@gmail.com 

Cc: USNRC Correspondence file 

"Security Related Information-Withhold from Public Disclosure Under 10 CFR 
2.390" 

PMP.change of address.11-01-2021 
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Pavon, Martha

From: Tomczak, Tammy
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 7:07 AM
To: Pavon, Sandy
Cc: Pavon, Martha
Subject: FW: Re: NRC License No. 13-32533-01 for Photon Measurements Plus
Attachments: PMP.change of address.10-29-2021.pdf

Happy Monday, Sandy and Martha  সহ঺঻ 

Can you please add the attached to ADAMS? 

Thank you, 
Tammy 

From: Tran, Frank <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 1:29 PM 
To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Orlikowski, Robert <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Re: NRC License No. 13-32533-01 for Photon Measurements Plus 

Hi Tammy, 

The licensee has moved to the new location and request to delete the former location. In addition, the licensee 
would like to change its mailing address to a P.O. Box. Please process it in as an amendment request. Let me 
know if you have any question. 

Thank you, 
Frank 

From: Edward Wroblewski <edspmp.edward@gmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 1:19 PM 
To: Tran, Frank <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: NRC License No. 13-32533-01 for Photon Measurements Plus 

Greetings Mr. Tran.  Please see attached letter.  Thank you in advance. -ed 

Edward E. Wroblewski, MA, DABSNM 
Medical Physicist 
Photon Measurements Plus 
P. O. Box #31 
Westfield, IN  46074 
317/755-9688 

WEBSITE:  www.photonmeasurements.com 

Confidentiality Statement: This message and any attachments may be confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please 1) notify me immediately; 2) do not forward the message or attachment; 3) do not print the message 
or attachment; and 4) erase the message and attachment from your system. 
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On Fri, Oct 22, 2021 at 10:13 AM Tran, Frank <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Wroblewski: 

  

We completed the review of your amendment request dated August 11, 2021 for NRC License No. 13-32533-
01. Based on our current licensing guidance, you will receive the original license amendment with digital 
signature via electronic transmission.  

  

Attachments are the original cover letter and NRC License No. 13-32533-01 Amendment 8. After 
downloading, please open the license amendment and verify the validity of the digital signature by checking 
the light blue bar on the top of the document and/or hover the mouse pointer over the digital signature at the 
bottom of the document. If the pdf file does not open properly, please try to close the adobe pdf reader 
application and reopen. If there is a warning that at least one signature is invalid, please validate the signature 
by moving the cursor over the signature, right click on the mouse, and select “Validate Signature”. Please 
contact us immediately if the signature is invalid. 

  

We appreciate if you could please acknowledge the receipt of this email. If you have any question, please 
reply to this email or call me at 630-829-9623. 

  

Thank you, 

  

Frank Tran 

Health Physicist/License Reviewer 

NRC Region III/Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 

Phone: 630-829-9623 

Fax: 630-515-1078  

Email: Frank.Tran@nrc.gov 
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--  
Edward E. Wroblewski, MA, DABSNM 
Medical Physicist 
Photon Measurements Plus 
P. O. Box #31 
Westfield, IN  46074 
317/755-9688 
 
WEBSITE:  www.photonmeasurements.com 
 
Confidentiality Statement: This message and any attachments may be confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please 1) notify me immediately; 2) do not forward the message or attachment; 3) do not print the message 
or attachment; and 4) erase the message and attachment from your system. 
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